
   

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 

Accommodation is Provided Upon Request 

 

Please Turn Off Cell Phones – Thank You 

 

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

McCleary City Council 
 

AGENDA 

 

June 24, 2015 
 

7:00 City Council Meeting 
 

o Flag Salute 

o Roll Call 

o Public Comment  

o Public Hearing  -     6 Year Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) 

- July 1st Zoning Amendment with Hearing Examiner 1:30pm 

o Minutes:  -     Approval  (Tab A)  

o Mayor’s Comments:    -     Discussion 

o Staff Reports:  -     Dan Glenn, City Attorney  (Tab B) 

- Todd Baun Staff Report (Tab C) 

- Staff Reports (Tab D) 

 

o Old Business:  -     Safety and Accident Prevention Program Policy Adoption (Tab E) 

- GHC Hazard Mitigation Plan Participation (Tab F) 

 

o New Business:   -     Bear Festival Agreement (Tab G) 

- Draft Interlocal Forfeiture Proceedings (Tab H) 

- Stormwater Rate Resolution (Tab I) 

- BPA Amendment No. 2 Energy Conservation Agreement (Tab J) 

- GHCOG STP Funding Award (Tab K) 

- 3rd St. Improvements Supplemental Agreement No. 3 (Tab L) 

    
o Ordinances:  -     Budget Amendment (Tab M) 

- Police Levy (Tab N) 

      

o Resolutions:  -     6 Year Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) (Tab O) 

 

o Approval of Vouchers   

o Mayor/Council Comments 

o Public Comment 

o Executive Session   

o Adjournment 

Agenda June 24, 2015 1



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                       Regular City Council Meeting

                      Wednesday, May 27, 2015

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmember's Reed and Ator were in attendance and Councilmember Catterlin attended
by telephone.

ABSENT Councilmember's Schiller and Peterson were absent. It was moved by Councilmember

Ator, seconded by Councilmember Reed to excuse Councilmember's Schiller and

Peterson's absence. Motion Carried 3-0.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Todd Baun, Wendy Collins, George Crumb, Dan Glenn, Paul 
Nott and John Graham.

PUBLIC COMMENT None.

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Reed to approve 

the minutes from the May 13, 2015 meeting. Motion Carried 3-0.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Dan Glenn provided a written report for the Council and is available if they have any 
questions.

MAYOR'S COMMENTS None.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Todd Baun provided a written report for the Council and is available if they have any 
questions.

ACCIDENT PREVENTION 
DISCUSSION 

Tabled.

GHC HAZARD MITIGATION 
PLAN PARTICIPATION

Tabled.

FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Reed to authorize 

the City to issue a fireworks stand permit allowing the sale of fireworks in accordance 

with RCW 70.77.395 and to set up the stand along the parking lot on Summit Road. 

Motion Carried 3-0.

WATER LINE REPLACEMENT 
MATERIALS PURCHASE

The City's engineers recommended the replacement of the water main between 4th Street 
and 5th Street along Maple Street to improve the fire flow in the area. Three bids were 

received and H.D. Fowler was the lowest bidder. It was moved by Councilmember Ator, 

seconded by Councilmember Reed to accept the low bid from H.D. Fowler for the cost 

of $7,105.90 plus tax. Motion Carried 3-0.

DEPT. OF COMMERCE ENERGY 
EFFICIENCY GRANT 

CONTRACT

The Department of Commerce awarded the City with a Round Two Energy Efficiency Grant for 
the LED Street Lighting Project. The grant is for $32,500 with a $32,500 match from the City. It 
will replace all of our current high pressure sodium street lights with new energy efficient LED 

lights, which will save 65,000 KWHr per year and will save approximately $3,000 per year. It 

was moved by Councilmember Reed, seconded by Councilmember Ator to authorize 

the Mayor to approve the grant contract with the Department of Commerce for the City 

of McCleary LED Street Lighting Project. Motion Carried 3-0.

ZONING AMENDMENT 
REFERAL

Larry Birindelli submitted a request to amend the McCleary Municipal Code 17.20.030 Table 
of land uses for all zoning districts to include hospitals, medical clinics, medical officers as 

permitted use in district C-1. It was moved by Councilmember Reed, seconded by 

Councilmember Ator to authorize staff to coordinate with the Hearing Examiner to set 

the public hearing date, facilitate the public hearing and prepare written 

recommendations to Council. Motion Carried 3-0.

INTRODUCTION OF BUDGET 
AMENDMENT ORDINANCE

Dan Glenn introduced a budget amendment ordinance for the Council to review and discuss 
at the June meeting.

POLICE LEVY ORDINANCE Tabled.

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

Tab A - Minutes June 24, 2015 2



APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 39548 - 39612 including EFT's in the 
amount of $348,213.62.

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Reed to approve 

the vouchers. Motion Carried 3-0.

PUBLIC COMMENT None.

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Reed to adjourn 

the meeting at 7:10 pm. The next meeting will be Wednesday, June 24, 2015 at 7:00 pm. 

Motion Carried 3-0.

       
Mayor Gary Dent:                                                                        

Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins:                                                                        

Tab A - Minutes June 24, 2015 3



Tab B - City Attorney Report June 24, 2015 4



Tab B - City Attorney Report June 24, 2015 5



Tab B - City Attorney Report June 24, 2015 6



Tab B - City Attorney Report June 24, 2015 7



Tab B - City Attorney Report June 24, 2015 8



Tab B - City Attorney Report June 24, 2015 9



Tab C - Director of Public Works Report June 24, 2015 10



� � � � � � � � � � 	 
� � � � �  � � � 	 � � � � � �� � 
 � � � � 	 � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � � 	 
� � �  !  �  " #
· $ % & ' ( ) * + , ( - . + / , - 0 ' ( ) . ( . . % - 1 ) + 2 0 3 4 . 5 3 0 & + 0 6 + % 7 ) 4 8 . . - . . + 0 9 . : / / ( * - ;
· < � � = � � > � 	 � 
 � � 	 < � � � ? � @ A B C D � � � � 
 � � � � = � ? E � � 	 � � F � 	 > � 	 � � � 	 ? � � � 
 � � 	 � �  � > G = � ? E � � 	 � ? ? � � � � 	 � 
 = �= � � ? � � ? 	 � H � � � � � � � � I
·

� = � � � � = � F � � ? � 	 
 = � > � 	 � ? = � 	 � ? 
 � � � I
·

� � J D @ K L D 
 � � � 
 � 	 � � � � � � ? ? H � � 
 � 	 � > � � > � 	 � � ? � 
 � H � � M 
 � E � � � � � � � 
 � � I
·

� � B N < � � � � � M � � � � ? ? � � � ? 
 � � � 
 � � � � 	 � � � � � � ? ? I
·

J � @ N D � � � ? � 	 O � � � P � � � � � H � 
 = E � � � Q � H � � = � ? ? 
 � � 
 � � I
·

@ � @ D � � � 	 D 
 � � � � 
 � � 	 � ? � 	 � � � � � � ? ? I
·

@ B A R � � � � ? � 	 � � � � S D � 	 � � � > � � � � � = � � � � ? � 	 
 = � > � � � � 	 � ? 
 � � � IT U  # V W � " X # # U " #  W Y Z [ \ Z " # #
·

� � � N � � � � � ? 
 � � � 
 � � � = � ? E � � 	 E � � � � � � � � � H � � 
 � 	 � > � � E � 	 M 
 � � � � > � � � � � � � 	 � � I
·

� � � D I � � � 	 D 
 I � � 	 � � 
 � � 	 ? = � F � � � � � � F � � ? � � � = 
 � � � > 
 � � � � 
 � 
 � � 	 H � ? � ? ? � � � I
·

� � ] R O � 	 � D 
 I 	 � 
 � > � � � � � � � � � 
 � � H 	 � � � E � � 
 � � � � � � � 	 
 � > � � � ? � � � � � 	 � 	 � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � � 	 � � � ^ � � ? 
 � � � � � � F � � I
·

� � � C _ K L D 
 I 	 � 
 � > � � � � � ? 
 M 	 � H 	 � H 	 � � � > � F � � � � � H 	 � � � � � � 
 � � � 	 � � 
 � � 	 ? I
· ` � 
 � 
 � a b � 	 � O � 	 � 	 � 
 � > � � � � H 	 � � 
 � � � � > � � � � � � 	 
 � 	 � 	 � � � > � F � � � � � H 	 � � 	 � � 
 � � 	 ? I
·

@ � � D � a b $ ) ; 7 + ) ( / ( - 1 , 0 + , - 0 ) 4 + c 7 - 0 9 . 0 - 3 d - . ) 3 ) - 3 e - 7 ) + / + f - 0 e 0 + c 7 , 0 + , - 0 ) 4 * + 7 1 ( ) ( + 7 . ;
·

C � 
 � > � � � 
 = � � H 	 � � ? � > 
 H � F � = � � � � ? E � � 	 � ? 
 � � � � � 	 
 = �  � 
 � � G N 
 � � � � � F � 
 = � � I
·

B � A D I � a b D 
 	 � 
 � > � � � � H 	 � � � > � F � � � � � H 	 � � � � � � 
 � � � 	 � � 
 � � 	 ? I
·

� B _ D I B g b D 
 I � H 	 � � = � ? E � � 	 	 � 
 � > � � � 
 � � � � � 	 � � h � 	 M � � > 
 E � = � 	 � E � � � � F � � � ? 
 � 	 � 	 
 � � 	 � � ? 
 = � � � � � � ? ? � > � � � 	 �? � I
·

B B � D � a b D 
 I � H 	 � � 	 � 
 � > � � � � E � � 
 � F � � � � � H 	 � � 	 � � 
 � � 	 ? �
·

B @ � D � a b D 
 I � H 	 � � 	 � 
 � > � � � � E � � 
 	 � 	 i � � 	 	 � 	 � F � = � � � � F � ? � E � � > � � � 
 = � � � � � � 
 � � � F � � � 
 � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � IT U  # V W � " # j " # [ k ! " l
·

B � A D I � a b D 
 � � � � � � 
 � � � � 	 
 � � 	 � � I
·

@ � � D � a b D 
 I � � � � � � 
 � � � � 	 
 � � 	 � � Im [ W # " Z ! V �  [ W Y Z [ \ Z V no [ W � p � q q k  � V �  [ W #j " � "  ! " l m [ W # " Z ! V �  [ WY " Z n  � # X # # U " l j " r V � " # Y V  ls p  # o [ W � p s [ � V k j " r V � " # Y V  l s [ t V � "u v w x y z { | z } z z | ~ ~ � � � z } � z� � � z z | { z z � } z z | ~ � � � � � } � zm [ W # " Z ! V �  [ W � q l V � " �� � � w � � � x � x � � � � y x � � � x � � x � � � w � � � x � � � w � � � � � � � � � � y x � � � x � � � v � w � � � � � � � � � � w � x � � � � y y � � � x � � � } � � �� � � � � � x y y � � � � x y x � x � � � � � � � � � � � � � � w � � � }
Tab D - Staff Reports June 24, 2015 11



� U  k l  W \ t " q V Z � n " W � � � �  !  �  � m s X ¡ X s ¢ o £ T s ¤ ¥ ¢s £ s � ¥ ¦ ¢ § � j s £t � s §s £ s � ¥ ¦ � m s X ¡ X s ¢ § ¨ Y ¥ � T � s X £ T� � � � � � � w © � w ª x � � ~ � { « ¬ u � � � � w � � x y � x � � � � v � w � � � � � w � y � � � � � � � � � x � � � x �v � w � � � � w � � v � � � � � � � � � x � � � x � � v � � � � � x � y� v v y x � � � � � } � x y � x � � ® � w � x � � ¯ � � � � � z � ° � � � � � y � � � � � � � � � � w � � � x � � ± � � � x � x � � � � � � � �w � � x � � � � x � y � � � � � � � � w � x � y }® y � � ° � ª x � � � ® � w � � w � � � z ~ ° � ª x � � x � � v y � � � � � w � � x y � x � � � � � � � � � � � � x � x v � y� � � � � � � v y x � � � � }¯ � � v � � � x � � � ® � w � � w � � � � � { ² x � y � x � � v � � � x � � � � � w x � x � � � � � � w w � � � x � � � � w� v v w � ª x � � � � w ³ }² x � � y � � w � � w � x � x � � � � � � �´ � � � v � � � x � � { { ® � w � � w � x � � � � � � � � x � � y x � � v � � � x � � ± x � � � x � � � �� � w � x � x � � � � � � � � � � v � � � � � y y � � x � � � � � � � � � �� � w � � � � w � }� � � v y � x � � � ° � � � x ª � � ~ « ¯ � ª � � � x � � � � � � � � � � w � � � � x � x � � � � w � � � � � w � v � w � � �x � � � � � � � � � � x � w � � � y � � x � � � w � � � � v � � � y �� � � v w � � x � � }µ � x � � � � � � � � � � w � © � � � � ~ ~ ² � w � � y � � � x � � � w � � � � � � x � � x � � � w � x � � � x � x � � � � � �ª x � y � � x � � � � � � v w � ª x � x � � � ¶ v � � � � � x � � � � � � � � x � �� � w � � � v y x � � � � }· ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ½ ¾ º ¿ À º Á ¸ · ¸ Â Â ¸ ¿ ½© � � � � { Ã ² � w � � y � � � x � � � w � � � x � � � � � � w � � � x � x � � � x � � � w � �� � � � � � � � � � � w ª x � � � � � � � � � � � � v v � � } � x y � x � � � � v � w � � � � �° � ª � � � � | � { } z z | { � � z ¬ } Ã z ² � � � � � � � � w � � � � � � � � �  � x y � x � � � � v � w � � � � � � w � �v � w � x � � � x � � v � � � x � � � � w � ª x � � � � � � }Ä Å Æ Æ Ç È É Ê Ë� = � E � � � � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � � 	 
 = � ? E � � 	 � � 	 
 � � 
 � � E � ` � Ì � � < � � � ? 
 = � 
 
 = � � � � � E � ? � E � � 
 
 � 	 � 
 H � E � � � � � 	 � � � � � � 
� � � � � � � 
 � � 	 ? � 	 D � � � � 
 O � � � � � � 	 
 = � 	 � � � > � 
 � � � I < � � = � � > � 	 � 
 � � 	 = � � � ? = � ? � 	 � F � � � 	 
 � � 
 � � > 
 � 	 � = � ? 	 � � � � � � � � 
 �� � � 	 ? 
 � E � � � � I� = � � � H � ? � � � � i � � � � � � � 
 � � 	 � � � 
 � 	 � H � 
 = D � � � � � O � � � > � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � 
 � 	 
 � � � � � � h � � 
 I

Tab D - Staff Reports June 24, 2015 12



Tab D - Staff Reports June 24, 2015 13



Tab D - Staff Reports June 24, 2015 14



STAFF REPORT 
 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Kevin Trewhella, Water & Wastewater manager 

Date: June 17, 2015 

 

 

Overall operations of both the water and waste water treatment plant is very good.  

In March we spoke with The Beehive manager, whom reported to Todd Baun that the 

kitchen had been routed around their grease trap.  He said he will be having the plumbing 

corrected. We are still waiting for that to be corrected.  

 

 

 

Tab D - Staff Reports June 24, 2015 15



� � � � � � � � � � �� 	 
 � �  	 � � � � �� � 	 � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � 
 � � � � � � �  ! "# � 
 � �  � � � � � � �� $ % � & & ' ( ( ) * + , $ - . ) / $ � & / ) 0 ) / ) $ .
· 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 : 4 ; < = > < 5 ? : @ A 2 B @ : ; 2 4 7 6 4 : C
· 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 D 6 4 3 @ : B A 2 B @ : ; 2 4 7 6 4 : CE $ F , $ - . ) / $ � & / ) 0 ) / G
· 1 : H : @ : I J K A ; < @ : B C
· 1 2 4 B : I L < @ 6 2 4 A < 9 : 3 A ; < @ : @ 2 @ M : < L < 6 7 < N 7 : O 3 4 ; B < 4 ; < ; ; : ; < H : B B < 9 : @ M < @ @ M < @ A I 2 9 I < H : 4 ; B 6 4 P : A @ : H N : I C
· K A ; < @ : @ M : Q 8 R B : 5 @ 6 2 4 S 6 @ M @ M : 5 2 I I : 5 @ 5 2 3 I @ 5 2 4 @ < 5 @ 6 4 O 2 I H < @ 6 2 4 C
· 1 < 7 : 4 ; < I K A ; < @ : B
· > 2 B @ 2 4 @ M : D < J 2 I < 4 ; 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 A < 9 : @ M < @ 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 D : : @ 6 4 9 B < I : 2 4 @ M : B 3 H H : I B 5 M : ; 3 7 : O 2 I T 3 4 : U T 3 7 J V 8 3 9 3 B @ C� W W ) / ) X * Y Z � Y . [ .

, $ - . ) / $ \ X ] ] $ * / . ^_ 	 � �

Tab D - Staff Reports June 24, 2015 16



` a b c d e a f g h i i d j k h l m n o p m q e r g s t u r k h l v m n o p m q w f s x y d c d e a z x h u a c c r s { | s | } l ~� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ £¤ ¥ � ¦ � § ¨ � � � ¦ © � ª �   « ¬ � ¡ � � £ � � ¦ © � § � ¦ © ® ¯ ¦ � � � § ¢ ¬ °   ¡   ° £¨ � � � � � ª ± � � � � � � � � °   � � ¡   � £¨ � ¦ § � ª ¥ � � ¯ � ¦ � ª � � ª � � ° � « � ¡ � ² £¨ ¯ � ± ³ � ´ § ° � � � ¡ � � £µ � ¯ � ¯ � ¯ � § �   ² � ¡ � £® � ± � ª � ¦ © ¨ � � ¦ ¶ ¯ � � « ¬ � ¡ «   £· � � ª ¸ � § � ¯ ¥ � � � ° ¢ � ¡ « � £¨ ¯ � ± � � ¹ � ª � � � ¦ � § � ° ¢ � ¡ « � £º � � � » � � � � ¢ � ¡ ° £� � � ¯ ¶ � � � ² � ¡ � ² £® � ¦ ¯ ¶ ¯ ¹ � � ¨ � © � � � � � ¡ � � £� � � ¦ ¦ ¯ ¦ � � � ¹ � ª � � � ¦ � � � ¬ � ¡ � £� � ´ � ¯ ¶ ¸ � ¶ ¯ � ¯ � ¯ � § � ² � � ¡ � « £¸  ¼ ½ § � � � � � ¢ � � ¡ ¬ � £¨ ¯ � ± ¸ � ª � § ¾ � � ¶ � � � ¦ � § � ¢ � � ¡ ¬ ² £� � � � � � � � � « � � ¡ ¬ ¢ £ © � ¯ ¦ ¯ § � ª � � ¯ � ¦ � « ¬ � ¡ ¬ � £� � � ¹ � � � » ¯ ¦ ¿ § � ° � ¬ ¡ � « £À � � � µ § Á Â � � Ã � � À Â ¯ ¦ ¿ Ä �   � ¬ ¡ �   £Å � � � � � � � � �   ° ¬ ¡ � � £Æ ª © ¯ ¦ � ¦ ¶ � § �   � ¬ ¡ � £Á � � � ª Ç Á � § � � È � � � ª �   � ¬ ¡ � £É Ê Ê Ë Ì Í Î · � © � � � � � � ¬ ¡ ²   £» ¯ � Â � ¾ � � È � ª � � � ¬ ¡ ²   £¨ Â � � ´ � ª � � ¨ � � � � ª ¶ � � � ¢ ¬ ¡ ² £� ª � ¥ ¯ � � § Ã � � ª § ¨ � � ¦ ¶ ¯ � ® ¯ ¦ � � � § � � ² ¬ ¡ ¢ ° £¨ � � � � � ª ± � � ¬ ¬ ¡ « � £¨ ¯ � ¯ Ï � ¦ § � � � ¹ � � § ¿ � ² ¬ ¡ « � £
Tab D - Staff Reports June 24, 2015 17



Tab E - Accident Prevention Program June 24, 2015 18



Tab F - GH County Hazard Mitigation Plan June 24, 2015 19



Tab F - GH County Hazard Mitigation Plan June 24, 2015 20



Tab F - GH County Hazard Mitigation Plan June 24, 2015 21



Tab F - GH County Hazard Mitigation Plan June 24, 2015 22



Tab F - GH County Hazard Mitigation Plan June 24, 2015 23



Tab F - GH County Hazard Mitigation Plan June 24, 2015 24



Tab F - GH County Hazard Mitigation Plan June 24, 2015 25



Tab F - GH County Hazard Mitigation Plan June 24, 2015 26



Tab F - GH County Hazard Mitigation Plan June 24, 2015 27



Tab F - GH County Hazard Mitigation Plan June 24, 2015 28



Tab G - Bear Festival Agreement June 24, 2015 29



Tab H - Draft Interlocal Forfeiture Proceedings June 24, 2015 30



Tab H - Draft Interlocal Forfeiture Proceedings June 24, 2015 31



Tab H - Draft Interlocal Forfeiture Proceedings June 24, 2015 32



Tab H - Draft Interlocal Forfeiture Proceedings June 24, 2015 33



Tab I - Stormwater Rate Resolution June 24, 2015 34



Tab I - Stormwater Rate Resolution June 24, 2015 35



Tab I - Stormwater Rate Resolution June 24, 2015 36



Tab I - Stormwater Rate Resolution June 24, 2015 37



Tab I - Stormwater Rate Resolution June 24, 2015 38



Tab I - Stormwater Rate Resolution June 24, 2015 39



Tab I - Stormwater Rate Resolution June 24, 2015 40



Tab J - BPA Amend. #2 Conservation Agreement June 24, 2015 41



Tab J - BPA Amend. #2 Conservation Agreement June 24, 2015 42



Tab J - BPA Amend. #2 Conservation Agreement June 24, 2015 43



Tab J - BPA Amend. #2 Conservation Agreement June 24, 2015 44



Tab J - BPA Amend. #2 Conservation Agreement June 24, 2015 45



Tab K - GHCOG STP Funding Award June 24, 2015 46



Tab K - GHCOG STP Funding Award June 24, 2015 47



Tab K - GHCOG STP Funding Award June 24, 2015 48



Tab K - GHCOG STP Funding Award June 24, 2015 49



Tab K - GHCOG STP Funding Award June 24, 2015 50



Tab K - GHCOG STP Funding Award June 24, 2015 51



Tab L - 3rd St. Improvements Agreement #3 June 24, 2015 52



Tab L - 3rd St. Improvements Agreement #3 June 24, 2015 53



Tab L - 3rd St. Improvements Agreement #3 June 24, 2015 54



Tab L - 3rd St. Improvements Agreement #3 June 24, 2015 55



Tab L - 3rd St. Improvements Agreement #3 June 24, 2015 56



Tab L - 3rd St. Improvements Agreement #3 June 24, 2015 57



Tab L - 3rd St. Improvements Agreement #3 June 24, 2015 58



Tab M - Budget Amendment June 24, 2015 59



Tab M - Budget Amendment June 24, 2015 60



Tab M - Budget Amendment June 24, 2015 61



Tab M - Budget Amendment June 24, 2015 62



Tab M - Budget Amendment June 24, 2015 63



Tab N - Police Levy June 24, 2015 64



Tab N - Police Levy June 24, 2015 65



Tab N - Police Levy June 24, 2015 66



Tab N - Police Levy June 24, 2015 67



Tab N - Police Levy June 24, 2015 68



Tab N - Police Levy June 24, 2015 69



Tab O - 6 Yr. Transportation Imp. Plan (STIP) June 24, 2015 70



Tab O - 6 Yr. Transportation Imp. Plan (STIP) June 24, 2015 71



Tab O - 6 Yr. Transportation Imp. Plan (STIP) June 24, 2015 72



Tab O - 6 Yr. Transportation Imp. Plan (STIP) June 24, 2015 73



Tab O - 6 Yr. Transportation Imp. Plan (STIP) June 24, 2015 74



Tab O - 6 Yr. Transportation Imp. Plan (STIP) June 24, 2015 75



Tab O - 6 Yr. Transportation Imp. Plan (STIP) June 24, 2015 76



Tab O - 6 Yr. Transportation Imp. Plan (STIP) June 24, 2015 77



Tab O - 6 Yr. Transportation Imp. Plan (STIP) June 24, 2015 78



Tab O - 6 Yr. Transportation Imp. Plan (STIP) June 24, 2015 79



Tab O - 6 Yr. Transportation Imp. Plan (STIP) June 24, 2015 80



Tab O - 6 Yr. Transportation Imp. Plan (STIP) June 24, 2015 81



Tab O - 6 Yr. Transportation Imp. Plan (STIP) June 24, 2015 82



Tab O - 6 Yr. Transportation Imp. Plan (STIP) June 24, 2015 83



Tab O - 6 Yr. Transportation Imp. Plan (STIP) June 24, 2015 84



Tab O - 6 Yr. Transportation Imp. Plan (STIP) June 24, 2015 85



Tab O - 6 Yr. Transportation Imp. Plan (STIP) June 24, 2015 86


	Agenda
	Tab A - Minutes
	Tab B - City Attorney Report
	Tab C - Director of Public Works Report
	Tab D - Staff Reports
	Tab E - Accident Prevention Program
	Tab F - GH County Hazard Mitigation Plan
	Tab G - Bear Festival Agreement
	Tab H - Draft Interlocal Forfeiture Proceedings
	Tab I - Stormwater Rate Resolution
	Tab J - BPA  Amend #2 Conservation Agreement
	Tab K - GHCOG STP Funding Award
	Tab L - 3rd St. Improvements Agreement #3
	Tab M - Budget  Amendment
	Tab N - Police Levy
	Tab O - 6 Yr. Transportation Improvement Plan

